
From: Lisa Foust
To: Ectory R. Lawless
Subject: FW: 23-00075 Cincinnati Bell Extended Territories Reseller Application
Date: Monday, November 27, 2023 3:48:09 PM

Tory,

Can you put the email below in the docket file for 23-00075?

Thank you!!
Lisa Foust

From: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 4:26 PM
To: Charles B. Welch (cwelch@farris-law.com) <cwelch@farris-law.com>
Cc: Ectory R. Lawless <Ectory.R.Lawless@tn.gov>
Subject: Fw: 23-00075 Cincinnati Bell Extended Territories Reseller Application

Mr. Welch,

 In addition to the pre-filed testimony, we also need a Notice of Filing and Certificate of Service to
the ILEC, just as a CLEC applicant would be required to submit. Our procedures for processing these
applications have recently been revised, since Resellers are also getting a CCN. If you have additional
questions about the revised procedure, I can refer you to someone in our Legal Division for specific
details.

Thanks,
Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
TN PUC

From: Lisa Foust
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 2:59 PM
To: Charles B. Welch (cwelch@farris-law.com) <cwelch@farris-law.com>
Cc: Ectory R. Lawless <Ectory.R.Lawless@tn.gov>
Subject: 23-00075 Cincinnati Bell Extended Territories Reseller Application

Mr. Welch,

In regard to the Application of Cincinnati Bell Extended Territories dba altafiber connected services
for a Certificate to Provide Operator Services and/or Resell Telecommunications Services in
Tennessee, we will need pre-filed testimony, as these applications are now being processed like
CLEC applications.  If you can submit pre-filed testimony for 23-00075, we can proceed with
processing the application.

Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on November 27, 2023 at 3:48 p.m.
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Thank You,
Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
TN PUC


